

Contact

thesaltergroupllc@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/kwame-

salter-33ba869 (LinkedIn)

talenttrumps.com (Blog)

talenttrumps.com (Company)

Top Skills

Employee Engagement

Teaching

Organizational Development

Honors-Awards

Distinguished Alumni Award

Outstanding Recent Alumni Award

Sales and Customer Service

Leadership Award Ring

Winter Commencement Keynote

Speaker

Publications

Black over White! Being the Boss:
Nuances and Challenges

"Striving While Black"

Kwame Salter

President at The Salter Group LLC

Oak Park

Summary

Experienced President with a demonstrated history of working in the human resources industry. Skilled in Nonprofit Organizations, Career Development, Coaching, Business Coaching, and Entrepreneurship. Strong business development professional with a Masters Degree focused in Educational Administration and Policy Studies from University of Wisconsin-Madison.

Experience

The Salter Group LLC

12 years

President

December 2008 - Present (11 years 11 months)

Providing consultation/coaching services for senior level management as well as motivational speaking on topics involving human resources management to improve Leadership effectiveness and employee engagement.

President

2008 - Present (12 years)

Concordia University Chicago

Adjunct Professor, College of Business,

August 2009 - October 2019 (10 years 3 months)

River Forest, IL

Teaching MBA classes and cohorts.

Kraft Foods

9 years

SVP, HR Global Supply Chain

November 2005 - December 2008 (3 years 2 months)

VP, HR Global Functions

January 2004 - November 2005 (1 year 11 months)

VP, HR Sales and Customer Service
1999 - December 2004 (5 years)

Education

University of Wisconsin-Madison

Masters Degree, Educational Administration and Policy Studies · (1970 - 1971)